
October EG, 1938,

tiy de&r Mr« Leeds:

this is to thank you and your co-authors for
your note of October 12th and for the copy of the
book, ^Toward Full Isiployaefit*, which you have pro-
dtieed jointly with Ralph Flanders, Lincoln f il&ne &z;d
Heary Deamison.

As you snow, I bad seen portions ot
seripft iroa tine to tlae while it *&* in course of
preparation and was su bailed for cass&«»ts to our
staffj sad 1 shall be very such Interested ia having
the opportunity to look over the fi&i&hed product*
Heedless to add, I know that you have brought a very
broad approach to be&r ott this large subject and X
am sure it will be a conspicuous coa-tribatioa to a
better understanding of our ecoaomie problea&«

lour courtesy is having the copy seat to sue
by the publishers is r^ry much appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

Chairaeiu

Mr* Morris E« Leeds,
4d01 Sieaton Avenue,
Philadelphiaf Fennsylvaoia
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MORRIS E. LEEDS
49O1 STENTON AVENUE

PHILADELPHIA

October 12, 1938

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles,
Chairman of Board of Governors,
Federal Reserve System,
Washington, D. C.

My dear Governor Eccles:

We are asking the publishers, Whittlesey House, to
send you a coxy of "Toward Full Employment," which comes to you
with the compliments of all of the authors. Henry Dennison,
Ralph Flanders, Lincoln Filene and I much appreciated your helpful
and sympathetic interest during the preparation of the book.

Very truly yours,

MEL:B
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